
Quality Assurance Memo 

 

To: All GAM-CAMO personnel 

From: Quality Assurance Department 

cc: Safety Department 

Issue: 20022019-01 

Re: Add Rating on CAMO capability for aircraft type AS 365 N2 

Dear All, 

Kindly be informed, Quality Assurance will conduct an audit on our Continuing Airworthiness Management 
Organisation (CAMO) for Additional Capability of Eurocopter AS365 N2 at our CAMO facility (GAM-HQ), 
as per following details: 

   Date  : 27th February 2018 (Friday) 
   Time  : 10am until finish. 

Venue  : GAM HQ 
 Compliance : AN6101, AN6102, MCAR 2016, GAM’s CAME 

The internal audit will be carried out not only limited to the item listed below. 

1. Personnel 
2. Maintenance Data (Publication) 
3. Documentation 

 
Auditor: 
  

1. Adib Nafie bin Ahmad Yunus 
2. Luqman Hakim bin Mohd Aroff 

 
Please be informed that all related Personnel, Maintenance Data (Publication) and documentation shall be 
made available upon audit is conducted. 
 
Your cooperation is much appreciated. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Adib Nafie Bin Ahmad Yunus 
On behalf of QAM 
20/02/2019 


